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Memorandum 
 

 
Anthony G. Brown                                                       Martin O’Malley                                               Donald W. DeVore 
Lt. Governor                                                                                Governor                                                                                Secretary 

 

 

DJS Youth in Foster Care 
(Form to Accompany Medicaid Application) 

          DATE:  ____________________ 

 

TO:  MA Case Worker  

 

 

FROM:  _______________________________________________ 

           (DJS Case Manager and phone number) 

 

 

RE:  ________________________________________                                DOB:  ____________________ 
                                             (Name of Youth) 

 

 

PLACEMENT:  _________________________________________________________________________ 
                                           (Name of facility) 

 

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 
                               (Address and phone number) 

 

 

TYPE of PLACEMENT:  _______________________________ 
 

 

DATE of PLACEMENT:  _______________________________ 
 

 

 

DJS CASE MANAGER:  ________________________________ 
     (Signature) 

 

MAILING ADDRESS:  _____________________________________________________________________ 

 

                  _____________________________________________________________________ 

 

COMMENTS:  __________________________________________________________________________ 

 

_________________________________________________________________________________________ 
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